BID #

3033

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONTRACT REVISIONS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF
SCIENCE LAB SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

Carolina Biological
Burlington, NC

Flinn Scientific
Batavia, IL

Frey Scientific
Nashya, NH

Sargent Welch Scientific
Buffalo Grove, IL

Thermo Fisher Scientific
Pittsburg, PA

Original Contract: $110,000.00
CO # 1 — Increase: $25,000.00
Revised Contract Total: $135,000.00



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel

June 24, 2014

Recommendation for Approval of Change Order for Reference
3033 — Purchase of Lab supplies and Equipment through

BuyBoard and US Communities Contracts.

Purchases utilizing BuyBoard contract #407-12 and US
Communities contract #08-04026 to supplement science lab
supplies and equipment purchases through a contract that was
competitively bid by the district. The increase is needed due to
the addition of several new sections being added across the
district. Term of contract: 7/26/2013 through 7/26/2014.

Carolina Biological
Burlington, NC

Flinn Scientific
Batavia, IL

Frey Scientific
Nashya, NH

Sargent Welch Scientific
Buffalo Grove, IL

Thermo Fisher Scientific
Pittsburg, PA

Original Contract:
CO # 1 — Increase
Revised Contract Total:

$110,000.00
$25,000.00
$135,000.00



